
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

 

 

 

Response to Request for Information 

 
Reference FOI 002311 
Date 18 May 2018 
 

Education Management Systems 

 
Request: 
 
1. Who is the Director of Education at the Council?  

Meredith Teasdale 
 

2. How many staff are employed to support the education management system in 
the Council?  
Two 
 

3. Names and job title of the system owner. 
Meredith Teasdale – Director of Education  
 

4. How much does the Council pay annually in support and maintenance for the 
education management system? Where there is more than one system, please 
break this down by system. 
 

5. What is the length of the contract with the supplier(s)?  
 

6. Expiry Date of this contract(s)?  
 

With reference to questions 4, 5 and 6. above, we can confirm that the 
department holds information that you have asked for in relation to the above. 
However, the information is exempt under section 21 of the FOI Act because it 
is reasonably accessible to you, and I am pleased to inform you that you can 
access it on our website via the following link: 
https://wolverhamptoncouncil.accordcontracts.com/freedom-of-
information/contracts 
 
Section 21(1) of the Freedom of Information Act exempts disclosure of 
information that is reasonably accessible by other means, and the terms of the 
exemption mean that we do not have to consider whether or not it would be in 
the public interest for you to have the information.  
 
You can find out more about Section 21 by reading the extract from the Act, 
available at: http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/36/section/21 
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